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September 12, 2022 

VIA EMAIL 

Daniel George 
Senior Investigative Counsel 
Select Committee to Investigate the January 
6th Attack on the United States Capitol 
U.S. House of Representatives  
Dan.George@mail.house.gov 
 

 

Re: Limited Waiver of Attorney-Client Privilege  

Dear Mr. George:  
 
Pursuant to Federal Rule of Evidence 502(a)(1), this letter will confirm that our client, 
Cassidy Hutchinson, is waiving the attorney-client privilege regarding all communications 
with her previous counsel, Stefan Pasantino, between February 7, 2022, and June 8, 2022. 
The scope of this waiver includes all communications related to Ms. Hutchinson’s 
interviews with and provision of information to the Select Committee to Investigate the 
January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol.  The waiver does not include 
communications with Alston & Bird attorneys.  

 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Joseph H. Hunt 
 
Joseph H. Hunt 
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